THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

DEPARTMENT OF DESIGN
LAWRENCE, KANSAS

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

September 28, 1945

Br: V. Calﬁllen
107 Robinson
Campus |

Dear Mr. Allen:

would 1t be poessible to have an outline of
the material covered in your 49 Kinesiology course
whica you offer in the Spring semester? It is
necessary for me to have this to present to our
national associatlon 1n regard to a request I have
to make on the behalf of an Occupational Therapy
student here at the University.

I would greatly appreciate an early reply
to this request since it 1s a matter that we
must arrange soone

Thank you for your attention to this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

""l-"l

Sarah B. Roberts, OTR
Instructor and Advisor of
occupational lherapy




